

## **Chippewa Fire District Fire Commissioners By-Laws**

### **Purpose:**

It is the task of the Chippewa Fire District Fire Commissioners to protect the rights of the fire district personnel from unfair or unreasonable acts of their chiefs, to assure that the selection process is free of political influence, and that personnel are selected and promoted on the basis of job related competencies. The authority to appoint a chief is not shared with any other municipal body or official (ss. 62.13(3))

### **Scope of Authority:**

Chippewa Fire District Commissioners hereafter referred to also as the Board, Commission, or Fire Commission was created under Wisconsin State Statute 62.13.

The Chippewa Fire District Fire Commission has authority under Chapter 62.13(1) to (6), Wisconsin State Statutes to:

- Appoint, suspend or remove the chief of the fire district (Sec. 62.13(3), WI Statutes)
- Approve all appointments made by the fire chief, including promotion of subordinates (SEC. 62.13(4)(a), WI Statutes)
- Approve competitive examinations used to judge suitability for appointment of subordinates (SEC. 62.13(4)(d), WI Statutes)
- Approve each list of individuals determined to be eligible for appointment (SEC. 62.13(4)(a), WI Statutes)
- Suspend the chief of the district or subordinates pending the filing and hearing of charges against them (SEC.62.13(3) and (5)(a), WI Statutes)
- Initiate charges against the chief of the district or any subordinate (SEC. 62.13(5)(b), WI Statutes)
- Hear charges filed against the chief of the district or a subordinate, make findings and determinations, and impose penalties (SEC. 62.13(5)(d) and (5)(e), WI Statutes)
- Hear appeals of disciplinary actions initiated by the chief of the district against any subordinates (SEC. 62.13 (5)(d), WI Statutes)

### **Optional Powers:**

The Board has not been given optional powers as defined in Chap. 62.13 (6), WI Statutes.

meeting date shall be at the call of a quorum of Board members. 2. In the absence of the President, the meeting will be conducted by the Vice President.

**Posting of the Agenda:**

1. The President shall be responsible for ensuring that each meeting is posted in accordance with Wisconsin State Statute 19.85, Wisconsin Open Meetings Law.
2. The President will contact the Chippewa Fire District Chief with information on the date, time and location of the meeting as well as items to be included on the agenda a minimum of one (1) week prior to the scheduled meeting date. Any member of the Board can cause items to be placed on the agenda; however, the President must be notified of the addition prior to the President contacting the Chippewa Fire District Chief to post the agenda. The secretary will send the previous meeting's minutes to the Chippewa Fire District Chief. The Chippewa Fire District Chief will provide copies of the minutes to the commissioners and the Town and Village Clerks for disbursement to the Town and Village Board members. In addition, the agenda will be sent to each Town and Village Clerk and will be posted in three (3) public places in accordance with Wisconsin State Statute 19.85, Wisconsin Open Meetings Law.
3. Closed meetings will be held in compliance with Wisconsin State Statute 19.85, Wisconsin Open Meetings Law.
4. All meetings of the Commission shall be held in compliance with the Provisions of the Wisconsin Open Meetings Law.

**Quorum:**

1. A quorum shall be necessary to conduct the business of the Board at Board meetings. A quorum shall be duly constituted when at least three (3) commissioners of the Board are present.
2. Action may be taken by the Commission upon the affirmative vote of a majority of the commissioners present at any meeting.

**Records of the Proceedings:**

1. Copies of meeting minutes shall be filed with the Chippewa Fire District's business office and with the Clerks of each of the Towns and Village. The Chippewa Fire District business office will serve as the primary custodian Of the Board's proceedings.
2. Should the Secretary be absent from a scheduled meeting, the President shall appoint an alternate from the Board of commissioners present to serve as the Secretary pro-tem.
3. The Board's records are subject to the Wisconsin Public Records Law.

**Parliamentary Procedures Employed:**

The rules contained in *Robert's (rules of Order 3fwise<fshedl* generally govern the Board in the conduct of its meetings.